



旭日實業有限公司
Early Light Industrial Co., Ltd.

*Early Light International Centre,
No. 9 Ka Fu Close, Sheung Shui, N.T., Hong Kong.*

Tel. : 29448366

Fax : 24136147

Date: Sep 09, 2004

SUBJECT: Application for a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID-- Q4RA0336R

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to apply for a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID--Q4RA0336R with the following modification:

- Change self-Bonded Coils O.D 6.5 X I.D.1 X T 2.2mm to motor.
- The value/position of electronic component change from point 1 to point 11 on Rx board.(Please see attachment sheet.)
- _____

This device has been tested with the changes and found to continue to comply with the FCC requirement shown in the attached test report.

Should you have any questions or further information with regards to this, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jacky Yu(Sr QA Engineer)

